
Mr. Thomas Plunkett
President - Nuclear Division
Florida Power and Light Company
P.O. Box 14000
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

ust 21, 1998

SUBJECT: EVALUATIONOF FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY RESPONSE TO
NRC GENERIC LETTER 97-05 FOR TURKEY POINT PLANT, UNITS 3 AND 4
(TAC NOS. MA0504 AND MA0505)

Dear Mr. Plunkett:

By letter dated March 11, 1998, Florida Power and Light Company submitted a response to NRC
Generic Letter (GL) 97-05, "Steam Generator Tube Inspection Techniques." The focus of the GL
was to verify that the licensees'team generator tube inspection practices were consistent with
the existing regulatory requirements and the plant licensing bases.

Your response included a description and the technical basis of all the inspection techniques
used to size the depth of steam generator tube degradation at Turkey Point Units 3 and 4. The
staff's review of this response did not identify any concerns with the steam generator tube
inspection techniques employed at Turkey Point that would indicate that the facility is not in
compliance with its current licensing basis.

This completes our action regarding the above TACs. Ifyou have any questions regarding this
matter, please contact me at (301) 415-1496.

Sincerely,

/s/
Kahtan N. Jabbour, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate II-3
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-250 and 50-.251

cc: See next page

Docket File
PUBLIC
Turkey Point RF
JZwolinski
ADromerick

FHebdon
BClayton
KJabbour
LPlisco
OGC
ACRS

EMurphy
PRush

DOCUMENT NAME: G:hTURKEYiiGL9705.CLO
To recol|ro a copy ot this document, indicate In the born "C rs Copy without attachment/enclosure E" ~ Copy with
attachment/enclosure "N" ~ No co

OFFICE PD2-3:PM PD2-3:LA C PD2-3:D C.

NAME KJabbour:cw
DATE 08/t9'98

Clayton
082o/98

FHebdon
08 t/98

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

ti808280053 980821
PDR ADOCK 05000250
8 PDR





ghee REGS

'+ o
Cy

O
I CcA

Cy
Cy

~0
++*++

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

August 21, 1998

Mr. Thomas Plunkett
President - Nuclear Division
Florida Power and Light Company
P.O. Box 14000
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

SUBJECT: EVALUATIONOF FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY RESPONSE TO
NRC GENERIC LETTER 97-05 FOR TURKEY POINT PLANT, UNITS 3 AND 4
(TAC NOS. MA0504 AND MA0505)

Dear Mr. Plunkett:

By letter dated March 11, 1998, Florida Power and Light Company submitted a response to NRC
Generic Letter (GL) 97-05, "Steam Generator Tube Inspection Techniques." The focus of the GL
was to verify that the licensees'team generator tube inspection practices were consistent with
the existing regulatory requirements and the plant licensing bases.

Your response included a description and the technical basis of all the inspection techniques
used to size the depth of steam generator tube degradation at Turkey Point Units 3 and 4. The
staff's review of this response did not identify any concerns with the steam generator tube
inspection techniques employed at Turkey Point that would indicate that the facility is not in
compliance with its current licensing basis.

This completes our action regarding the above TACs. Ifyou have any questions regarding this
matter, please contact me at (301) 415-1496.

Sincerely,

Docket Nos. 50-250 and 50-251

cc: See next page

Kahtan N. Jabbour, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate II-3
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Mr. T. F. Plunkett
Florida Power and Light Company

TURKEY POINT PLANT

CC:

M. S. Ross, Attorney
Florida Power 8 Light Company
P.O. Box 14000
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

John T. Butler, Esquire
Steel, Hector and Davis
4000 Southeast Financial Center
Miami, Florida 33131-2398

Mr. Robert J. Hovey, Site
Vice President

Turkey Point'Nuclear Plant
Florida Power and Light.Company
9760 SW. 344th Street
Florida City, FL 33035

. County Manager
Metropolitan Dade County
111 NW 1 Street, 29th Floor
Miami, Florida 33128

Senior Resident Inspector
Turkey Point Nuclear Generating

Station
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P.O. Box 1448
Homestead, Florida 33090

Mr. William A. Passetti, Chief
Department of Health
Bureau of Radiation Control
2020 Capital Circle, SE, Bin ¹C21
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1 741

Mr. Joe Myers, Director
Division of Emergency Preparedness
Department of Community Affairs
2740 Centerview Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100

Regional Administrator, Region II

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
61 Forsyth Street, SW., Suite 23T85
Atlanta, GA 30303-3415

Attorney General
Department of Legal Affairs
The Capitol
Tallahassee, Florida 32304

Plant Manager
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
Florida Power and Light Company
9760 SW. 344th Street
Florida City, FL 33035

Mr. Gary E. Ho!linger
Licensing Manager
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
9760 SW. 344th Street
Florida City, FL 33035

Mr. Leonard D. Wert
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
61 Forsyth Street, SW., Suite 23T85
Atlanta, GA 30303-3415

Mr. John Gianfrancesco
Manager, Administrative Support and
Special Projects
Florida Power 8 Light Company
P. O. Box 14000
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Mr. Rajiv S. Kundalkar
Vice President - Nuclear Engineering
Florida Power 8 Light Company
P. O. Box 14000 'I

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420
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